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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 10:01 AM


To: David Murillo; Pablo R Arroyave; Ronald E Milligan; Jeffrey Rieker; Michelle Banonis


Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip; Mark Cowin; Croyle, William@DWR; Messer,


Cindy@DWR; Paul Souza; Dan Castleberry; Kaylee Allen; Bonham, Chuck@Wildlife


(Chuck.Bonham@wildlife.ca.gov); Carl Wilcox; Christina Durham


Subject: Fwd: Shasta RPA amendment to NMFS's 2011 Amended RPA


Attachments: 2017-01-19 NMFS Draft Proposed 2017 RPA Amendment ltr.pdf


Pablo (as Acting Regional Director) -

On Barry's behalf, I am transmitting the attached correspondence and NMFS proposed Shasta RPA amendment


to the 2011 NMFS Biop. Please consider this proposed amendment as a draft, which we expect to be subject to


further discussion and refinement. We appreciate the collaboration to date with Reclamation on this topic, and


your agreement to implement a pilot approach for temperature management in summer of 2017. We look


forward to further dialog with you, the other agencies, and stakeholders.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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